From: Heather Sheridan <mail@mgarchitects.org>

Sent: 15 January 2016 11:34
To: Clark, James

Subject: RE: Extension of time
Hi James

We accept the application is fo be extended to 18t January and look forward to receiving
the decision then.

Kind regards

Heather Sheridan

Architect
BA(Hons) DipArch PGDipPP RIBA

ARCHITECTS

t: 0208 877 0277
e: mail@mgarchitects.org
w: www.mgarchitects.org

Shortlisted and Commended: 2015 Sunday Times British Home Award: One Off House over 5000 sqft
Shortlisted: 2015 Brick Awards : Best Housing Development - 1-5 Units

7 BRICK

From: Clark, James [mailto:James.Clark@camden.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 January 2016 10:58

To: Heather Sheridan

Subject: Extension of time

Hi Heather,

The Listed building consent and planning application are ready to be issued but | just
require an email to confirm you are happy for the application to be extended to the
18" of January to allow me to issue you the decision.

The £385 fee for the withdrawn application should be issued in the coming days.
Kind Regards

James Clark

Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Culture and Environment
London Borough of Camden


http://britishhomesawards.co.uk/shortlist/gallery/one-house-extension-5000-sq-ft/
http://www.brick.org.uk/best-housing-development-1-5-units-2015/

Telephone: 02079742050
Web: camden.gov.uk

2

5 Pancras Square
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

We want to hear your views on the changes we are proposing to how we
consult on planning applications. To find out more and have your say visit
www.camden.gov.uk/sci. Consultation closes on the 20 January 2016.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.

No virus found in this message.
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